
From: Greene, John J CTR
To: Keim, Matthew
Cc: Fischer, Steven M CIV; McReynolds, Danny G CIV; Moriarty, John F CIV; "D13-PF-SectorPSWWM"
Subject: BNSF Sandpoint Connector Project
Date: Tuesday, March 27, 2018 2:10:00 PM

Hello Matthew, 

Danny McReynolds asked me to reach out to you.  We would like to have a quick conversation with you regarding
the subject project and its environmental review.  Please give us a call at your earliest convenience.  Danny's phone
number is  206-220-7234 and mine is below.

John J. Greene, PMP
Environmental Policy Analyst, ECS Federal
13th Coast Guard District Waterways Management, Bridge Program
915 2nd Avenue, Room 3510
Seattle, WA.  98174
John.J.Greene@uscg.mil
206 220-7277
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